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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: * Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 10:40 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Attachments: auftrag_2019002356_1.191016-081847190.pdf; SLG30J MSIG OD.PDF

OD CLAIM SLG30J DOA: 14/10/2019 (Car in at Tuas)

anu
Dear LKK,
Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.
We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal_lee®@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ e

Aremcer of [ERETRE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Winnie Chua

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Jeannie Cheng <jeannie_cheng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: FW: OD CLAIM SLG30J DOA: 14/10/2019 (Car in at Tuas), please outsource. Tks.
Dear Jeannie,

FYNA, Tks.

Dear Crystal,

Please arrange survey at 17 Tuas Ave 9

Vehicle at workshop. Please outsource as IHS unable to attend due to training. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua



-

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e~mail (Including any attachments) may contain infarmation that & privileged or confidential, The sanding of this e-mall ta any
parsan other than the intended recipient is not & walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
recipient, please notity the sender immediately, defete the eimail and do nat copy, distribute dr disclose its contents.



Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua®se.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © @ G

A Member ol INSURANCE GROUP

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:Germaine.ong@vw.com . sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 8:23 AM

To: Claims <claims@sg msig-asia.com>; Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg msig-asia.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<shushi_tang@vw.com. sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM SLG30J DOA: 14/10/2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL: 8e careful when you click any links or.open any attachment(s). el TR

Dear Claim
Please arrange survey at 17 Tuas ave 9

Vehicle at workshop

Best Regards,

Germaine Ong

Body and Paint Department
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
17 Tuas ave 9

Singapore 635197

Hp: +6592361588

hitp.//www vw com. 59

T 'Ii .
More than
meets

Intarnal

L)



Denise Tax !Lﬂl{hutu!

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 10:51 AM

To: Ong Germaine (VG5 - 5G/Singapore)

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore; Rajah Kumar; Jeannie Cheng; Denise Tay
(LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM S5LG30J) DOA: 14/10/2019 (Mandate request)

Dear Germaine,

Reference to the conversation between Joseph Kumar and yourself, please proceed to repair at capped of
513,000.00.

Please removed the question marks items which are found useable and not damaged from the capped of repair
cost.

Thank you
Have a great weekr ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: «65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F; +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ 9

Amemves of [[EETNNE] INSURANCE GROUP

From: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:steven.chee @vw.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 2:29 PM

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <Germaine ong@vw.com.sg>; Claims <claims@sg msig-asia.com>; Winnie
Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM 5LG30J DOA: 14/10/2015

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear Claims,

Please update this claim status.
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor



Denise Taz {LI{I{Autu!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:04 AM

To: steven.chee@vw.com.sg; Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Kong Charmaine
(VGS - 5G/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Goh Edmund (VGS -
5G/Singapore)

Cc SUR

Subject: Own Damage / MSIG / SLG 30)

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repa|r the insured vehicle SLG 303 (Excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay @ kkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iconresnosssorises;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singaporé 408933
Tol: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauta.com

Te: MSIG Insurance [Singapors) Pia, Lid From:  LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 088807 Singapare 408833
Aftne  Jeannie Cheng Jin Rong Date: 16 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No 1 SLG30J Accident Date 14/10/2019
Makea : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA Policy Me. ZBTIBZETAVW
Assignment Dale : 181042019 Excess S5500.00
Date of Inspaction L1en2ae Est Durallon of Repair : B.OO
Inspection Al - VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE LTD (TUAS)
NO: 17 TUAS AVE 9
SINGAPORE 839187

Palnt of Impact / General Description of Damages
Thuvnhi:lumltummmrmul:mnipuﬂmmdm:hmﬂmmﬂdmmmhmm

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) &8 168,837.08
Revised Amount S5 10,313.74
Chack ltems (Estimated) 5% 337.25
Total 5% 10,650.99
Lump Sum Repair 58

Total Loss Consideration

MNaw for Okd Value 5%

Pre-Accidan! Value 53 £8,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebale 8% 47,885.00
Salvage Valua 8%

Margin for Repair 'S8 10,115.00

Remarks
( }  The vehicle is sconamicalinat economical for repair.
{ }  The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.

{ =)
Pleasa note the margin of repair is $10,115.00



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owmner 1D Type:

Orwamer ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vihicle Make:

ehicie Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year

Engine Mo

Chassls Ma:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Valee:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transier Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod([Years]

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The informatian contained herein is correct as at 14 Oct 2017

Singapore NRIC
1214

SLG3

No

14 Oct 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTA L4 TSI 1633G5 HID SR MAy
White

2015

CAXFTS034
WAVWEZZT16TFMOS0TET
200 kW (120 bho)
£218B%.00

29 Apr 2016

29 Apr 3016

0

£22.64500

Yes
28 Agpr 20246
$16.5983.00

28 Apr 2026

A-Car upto 1600cc & F7W [1306ho)
10

£47.300.00

£30,902.00

$47.885.00

i L,.S*“’?N

Gf*’



'S AUDIT TRAIL

Mo, on Al it Hatmarss ﬂ:
| m
20 1702019 o iare set Approved:10313,74 repair at not exceeding $10,115.00 include check and supplements }“ﬁ"""
| 17:46 ry items and subject to excess $500.00. Shin
Bun
Date From 4 78 >l pateTo AT »] Audit Type none v 6o
ACTIVITY B

[16/10/2019 14:06) Crystal Lee:
!Car at Tuas w/shop. Outsource as per Winnie instriction, Manual assigned to LKK via emall on 16/10/19.

'Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bl B Mg Bl Dt Bl Typ= I R Typs Arr Theer | :.f.:;“:h Bt 2ad reded
MSIG MSIG
16 Oct 2019 Insurance Insurance Jeannke Cheng
Bz 10:40:04 | Vdeo Upload Motor (Singapore) | (Singapore) e Jin Rang =
Pre. Lid. Pte, Ltd. (HQ)
LK Auto LKK Auto
16 Oct 2019 | QD/TP Case
2315289 ER Mator Consuftants = Consultants SLG3I0) 1.77
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please reporf cormectly the detads of the accident o speed up the daims process

2 Thia Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Dover

i Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possitle, Sny wilful msrepresantation o witholding of material facts may allow msurence companies 1o
repudinta policy liability

4. Tha ssus and acceptance of five Form by insurnnce companies i nol an admsson of policy by on the parl of he MsuTANCE ComMpanEs

5 Any lalse reparting may be relerred Lo the Palice for investigalion

6. This report will be forwarded by Lha insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establimhed by the Geneml Insurance Association af Singapare (GIA) tor
archiving and thal copeas of this repant will, for & fes, be made avallabls upon application by Narsied parties

T. By the lodgemeant of this report o the insurers_ you heraby consant 19 the archiving of this repert &t the cenire and 0 coples of the report being mads available
aformsaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 15M10/2019 10:37

Date Of Accident 14/10/2018 18:55

Exact Location Of Accident MARYMOUNT RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLG30J
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registersd Owner VICTOR KUAH CHUAN CHEE
NRIC Mo S8930121A

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-94230989
Aligmative Phona No OFFICE-042300609
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer VOLKSWAGEN

Model JETTA TSI COMFO 90 DTF
o UTIORS JOF WiNEH VaricH was v Ul 88 porvaTE USE

Are you claiming under :.Irl‘:lur awn insurance policy YES

for rapair o your vehicle?

I No, Please state aclion o be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaet Policy NO

Policy Number AZBT3IBZ2ETAVW

Cover Note Numbaear

Driver

Name of Driver VICTOR KUAH CHUAN CHEE
NRIC Na SBQ30121A

Date Of Birth 31/08/1989

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 11/0272010

Driving Experiance 9 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-94230969
Fax Number

Contact Numbper OFFICE-94230969

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Page 1aof 22



BLK BOB THOMSON ROAD
#16-19 SINGAPORE

Paostcode 288180
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
It No, Relationship of tha Drivar with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forsign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number af vehiclas {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any othar matenal or property damaged? YES

I have: been aanmacr_ted by unknuwn person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accidant claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passengear 1 NAME NG RUYIN
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME VALERIE KUAH

GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica? NO
If Yas Plaase state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was thera any aodio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make™odel/Colour ESBE11M
Details Of Proparies
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name af Driver
NRICPassport Number
Cantact Number
Address

Postcode
Page 2 of 22



Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Bage 1af 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.
2. This Farm must be complet

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allaw Insurance companies to repudiate poliey fiability.

Driver.

thie Policyholdgr ando origed

BLAZIL i o L

4. The fssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llabliity on the part of the insurance
COMparnies.

E. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of
the report balng mads available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Persanal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(&) My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapare [“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other persamal informatian
provided by me of potsessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all nsurer{s) who nave insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident (all insurer|s] who have Insursd
wehicke(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lwyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the pallee), for the purposeds)
of

(1} processng, handling ana/or dealing with iy clsims including the settiement of the claims and any necassary
Irvestigations relating to the claims;

{1} Investigating the accident and/or my claims:

liii) earrying out and/for dealing with my Instructions or respanding to any enguiries by me,

{iw) ad mimistesng my ctdlms (including the malling of corretpondence, statements, invoices. repors of notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal cata about me (o bring about defivery of the same as well 25 o the
externdl cover of envelopes/mall packages). and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims (collectvely the
“Purposes” |

(b} allinsureris) who have insured vemdels] invalved in ths acodent and the insurers’ wyers/aw frms. may/are permitted
to coifect, use, discose and/or procaas my Personal information for one or mare of the atove Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insuress and/or GIA o their third party servics providers ar
agents{ineluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be wted outside of Singagore, for one or mars of the above Purposes.

(8] my Personal Information will aiso be collected and used to campile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvestigation and management i present and il future ciaims.

[e) tha informiatian so callected under (d] abave may be thared [ giciosed;

(I} to &l insurers and/ar any ather third partiss that assist in evaluating, mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulatory. law enforcemant and government agencies a4 reasonably requirad for the purposes stated, ar

{ii} for complying win requirements under any regulations. laws of court orders
A VOLKSWAGEN|
cROUF |

' SINGAPORE |

Bgh :W(ﬂr"m 5-{:'hrurt Orywer ™y Jignature Repofiing Centre 3‘@[]!‘%‘_"!
Date L Time (1 demeas iorot Hee policyrolter) Mame
! Date & Tims MRIC/EN Na

Page 4 of 22



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

7 oume of G 303 | delpst ponce ha e mmflon od Wit SD

-
&3 Judly Checleas, ;‘-u- it & gt h:r..gc et sl | Qlesgsc] i
K 4

bet et 4 & g wd bt Thacn " EZ gt ma " m Bene of anc

VOIKSWAEEN

DECLARATION

L'We declare '['1* faregamg garticulars are true 11 syery reipect,

F
»E=

Baiizhoider s Shrature Drtuie’s Sigrature

Dat= & Tirng |IT d=inar Wit e oalicukoli

T Qatz & Torms

1) Ceoup
SING A PCYRE

/} {'4' : |

LY {',F %

v N8
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3
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Certificate of Insurance ORIGINAL

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1007 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRDWPARTY FISKS) AULLS, 1959 (FTEDERATION OF MALAYS1A)

THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND TIONEACT (CAP 189 OF THE REVISED EDITION]
[REPLELIC OF SiNGAF
THE MOTOR VEHICLES D-F‘N!T‘!' AISH AND COMPENSA TR . 1390 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
AMENDMENT, ADT DR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION T OF
Form M. X .| VW DRIVEEASY
Individual Denmrsbip Comprehersive

Cortificate Mo. A I273I£287 AVW
Expess : SGDS00

Windscroen Excess © 300100
1, index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
Slayag

2. Name of Palicyholdar
Kualh Chusn Ches Victor

1 EMective Date of the Commencoment of Irsurance for the purpeses of thi Act
a28fpa /2019

4, Date of Expiry of insurance
2870473020

4. Persons or Classes of Persons entitied 1o drive”

Kuah Chuar Ches Vietor

Geaffrey Kuah Chusn Aik

Mg Ru Yin

Hn!' gther parson provided he s driving oo the Folicyholdes's ccder o with the
Policyholder's permission

" Prowided [hal the petson d mmﬂ:nﬂ e brnlhl'ﬂlnﬂﬂ'llﬂ ar reguialions 1o drive
e Motor Vehicle o h-m auw-l af & Courl of Law or by tausan of sy
muwmm tmammm

B Limitations as to use”

Use only for social domsscic and pleasurs purpones and for the
Policyliolder's businesds.

The Palicy dosa pot cover uss far hirs ap rswasrd racipng pace-saking
relisbhility triml wpesd-teating the carrisge of goods other than
samples in conh=ctian wWith apy crade or isiness or use for any
purpoas in connsciian with the Motor Trade.

" Limitaliana renderea maperaiiee by Sechion § of Ihe Matar Vehices (Thm-p mﬁmm-nmr Agt [Chaptar
189} ans Section 05 of the Road Tramapert Azt 1W:M1Im5mmmhmm these headings

FLEASE NOTE ALL TLAIME EELATED EEPAIE MUET BE CAERIED OOT AT VOLESWAOEN CENTRE
EINOAPONE.

This it the Iurmuluiu . th
umn:llrm m-m W [mnm %umm .
I clarabon to Mt -mmhnupmm-n {mnr
(Third Hﬂl:tﬂﬂﬂmﬂmﬂm}ﬁﬂ{ﬂiﬂ

mmtmai.:smmmmmmu HEURE N BESArANCo Wit e provisons of e Motor Venioes
[Third-Furty ) At (Cragter 188! and Purt IV of the Rosd Transpor Act tmmmuumm Amangmen, Ac

MEIG Insurance [Bingapore) Pla. Lid,

1 "’ IM‘ Approved Insutery
r'E.-— I':'.l.‘-flzl ’;mﬁ-/'

Sugrabure ¢ Dube
Arrry Lise
Coanente--Sigreatary Sareor Vioe Pressnnt. Aperces
Winner Consultancy P Ltd
Thin sarifirste = Pl vubs i o o Ege e & o el o te Commeny o Caume-Sgied iy o fuly oo iepresasiitee of (5 Cousler Sqraney

EWCPLHASI0 Ba409 "IAJ4.500
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- VEHICLE CONDITION REPORT FORM / JOB RECORD [

Date: ’q'\L'Q\ el Tima:__ | Customer Name:

Technician Name: Moy AEBARL Customer Telephone: b A3
Reg. No: SLh 5 Job No: \H!99232%0 Make/Model:  Vu JETI

Odometer Reading (Customer Vehicle: RLLL Location: 8o Tremtow Read
KM Travelled by Assistance Vehicle:. (1 way) Time on Scene: i

Foull Reported: Mt ivev Time Job Completed:

Fault Found: ol el Repaired at Breakdown Scene: ‘r’f@
How was vehicle repaired? VIN No:

Hubcaps 9 Day/ @ Wet/Dr @ Soiled
™

Please circle the above as appropriate
Place X on damaged area for scratch and Y for dent

Spare Wheel

Tools @N
Audio System

Keys + Remote @
Aerial @N
Cashcard Y

Fuel F
Interior Condition :

Front Seats

Rear Seats

Floor Covering

Headlining

Delivery 1o Dealership / Date and Time:

Vi AT PLE RATNY <R
= 5 19y
Vehicle received in the above cunditiu@NG : 1937

If not stated as above specify difference:

CUSTOMER DECLARATION

1. | am entitled to the sarvice requested. In the even! of this subsequently nol being the case | shall be responsible
for the cost of any assistance provided.

2. | accept that any roadside repairs will be of a temporary nature and that advice of a franchised dealer should
be sough! by me as soon as possible.

3. In the case of forced entry, | confirm that | specifically requested that the operator forcefully enter the vehicle
and that all damages occasioned thereby is and shall be my sole responsibility.

4. | accept that any removable items left in the vehicle will not be the responsibility of the emergency service or

their agents.
Customer ) Dealer/Workshop ‘ | Operators
Name & Signature, Name Signature
Signature & Stamp (white & pink

(green copy) {yellow copy) _ copy)




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue

Singapore 639176

Biz Reg, No- 1881014942

GST No: M200985052

0ge

Quotation
Non binding - Preview

Page 12
Company Customar Details: Document no
MSIG INSLIRANCE FTE LTD M Document date 15-10-2018
4 Shanlon Way VICTOR Cuslomest no. 5211001211
#21-01 5GX Centre 7 HUAH CHUAN CHEE Cusiomer GST-ID 200412212G
Singapore D48581 14 LENTOR GROVE Dealer 39660
Singapore TA0188 Job ordar numbar 2019002345/ 1
Job order dots 15-10-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
| License plate Model eade First mgistration VIN Modet Mileage
SLGA0U 163365 20-04-2010 WVWZZZ18ZFMO50788 | JETTA TSI Comio 80 DTF 7i.487
Pasllion na. Dascription Cuantity Unil Linit price Tax code  Total ameunt  Tetal amount
excl GST excl GST  incl GST
Check Shoet Circult / Harness Repalr 1 pes 200 00 #1 20000 Y™ 214.00
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pes 360,00 #1 36000 38520
Leaked Check, Vacuum & Regas 1 pes 23800 #1 23800 -~ 25468
SCBE823031E Hood - 1 pes 113821 2800M W1 g1807 87533
FRT BONNET Mafey”
50BB07217AKGRL  Cover For Bumper Primed dle < 1 pcs 112237 2600% #1 | BOB. 1 BE4.88
SCEB0T108C Bumper Bracks! 1 pes E3444 2800% W1 458 B0 488 78
REINFORCEMENT bt ~
5CH507248H Foam Insert 7 of's “A 1 pes 10220 2800% ® 7358 7873
FOAM LH "
SCEB0TZ48G Foam Insert 7 ,rW‘-' 1 pcs 10220 2800%  #1 Ta58 TAT3
FORM RH
SCEBOSTOR Guide 1 pes 10132 2B800% #) 7285 78.08
BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET (/& ~~ L
SCEB0T1BIA Guide Pisce 1 prs 165 2800% 2218 24,98
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH Ate #~ -
ECBB07 1884 Gulde Piace 1 pes I1ES 2B00%  #1 2278 2439
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RHAS ¢
8807281 Heaalight Housing 7wyt | pecs 11003 28.00% ¥t 7822 84,77
FOG LAMP BRACKET :
5CH0104034 Sensor Bracke! ats 1 pcs 1507 2B00%  #1 10.85 1161
SCHE1D404A Sensor Brocke! dts 1 pes 1507 28.00%  #1 1085 1161
D 180MUZAT 2k-Plastic Adhesive sge = 1 pos 7420 2B00% W 5340 5723
D B22150A1 Bonding Agent For Plastic Al ~~ 1 pes. 5600 2800%  #1 4097 4384
5CB0551030 Pressure Cylinder With Je { X3 1 pes 11808 2B00%  #1 X ss0z 9097
NOZZLE CYLINDERLH
SCEA53E51AJZLL  Radiator Grille Satin Bla Cren »~~ 1 pes 58502 2800% ®1 408 81 43529
SCEB53671P 988 Cooling Al Grill Satin B l'}? 1 pes 18048 2000%  # 13643 145 08
CENTRE LOWER GRILLE 2 ¢ XX 34
ECRASIBA5E 4B cmuuﬁmsmn?‘*.’m 1 pcs B726 28.00% ® 8283 B7 23
FOG LAMP GRILLE LH
ECAR41T51E Gas Discharge Headlight w; - 1 pes. 330115 2800% #1 2.376.83 2543
HILAMP LH (g
1JORTITIT Flal Contact Housing With ? Pysel 2 pes. 1795 2B00% 2585 2766
HILAMP WIRE HOUSING | -
5CEB0SSEEC Lock Carrier With Mountin 1 pcs 112241 2B00%  ®) ~ BDB.14 BE4 T
SCEB055ET Suppart Fnrl.ndw..- - 1 pes Bi54 2BO0%  #1 | BDAS £4.36
SCRE0SE11 Cross Suppor -% L~ 1 pes. 3702 2000% ¥ 2887 28.75
HLAMP TOP PANEL LH R
SCOB18411 Air C nser 73 1 pes. BO270 2000%  #1 842 81 687 81
1HO1212518N Radiator - gt 1 pes B85ET 2800%  #1 47208 50513
RADIATOR OUTER %~
TKD12125304 Radiatar ? e g 1 pcs B5667 2B00%  #1 472.08 50513
RADIATOR INNER
1KD1222018E Quick Coupling Piece by /" pes 2515 2000% #) 1811 18.38
RADIATOR TOF HOSE nwmn.‘l
G O13ARIMA Coolant Concentrale pg, .~ 2 pes. 4283 ZRO0D%  #1 o168 B6.00



Singapore 839176
Biz. Rag No: 1881014042 Yollswagen SHOOA
GST No. M200985052 )

Quotation

Non binding - Preview

VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuns Avenue

Page i
Company Customes Details: Document no
MSIG INSURANCE FTELTD Me Dacumant date 15-10-2018
4 Shanion Way VICTOR Customer no. 5291001211
#21-01 5GX Centre 2 KLAH CHUAN CHEE Customer GST-ID 2004122126
Singapore 048581 14 LENTOR GROVE Deslet 30099
Singapore 789188 Job order number 2019002345 1
Job order date 15-10-2018
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plais | Modal coda Firsi registration | VIN Model Mieags
‘ SLG30) 1633G5 20-04-2018 WWWEZZ18ZFMOS0TES | JETTA TSI Comfo 80 OTF Tu 407
Posifion no. Dascription Quantity Unil Lindt price Taxcode  Total amount  Total amount
excl, GST el GET incl, GSY
5CH121284G Alr Duct 'g * guL 1 pcs 2879 2BO00% A1 19.28 20,64
AR GUIDE RH
5CA121283G Alr Duct 1 pes 2870 2BO0% @1 1928 2064
AIR GUIDE LH Yom ~
1KD 1208 18EF Alr Duct 1 pes azza 2200% M 2324 24 87
U - AR INTAKE HOSE JZ:. -
SCAA211054 Fandar L 1 pea S6197 2B00% = 404 62 43294
FENDER LH ‘ {-
5CB821135 Cross Suppor - 1 pcs 4424 2800% M 3185 34 08
FENDER BRACKET LH | = :
WHTDO4694 Expanding Ml Aus — g pcs 105 2800% @1 805 64T
Towing assistance 1 pes 185.00 #1 T1es007 . 20085
AC GAS 1 pcs #0.00 1 B0, 64.20
LABOUR € ~8  pes 47500 _#1215150; gour 4,088.00
Spray Painting 7 -8 pcs 500,00 - M [Seuw 30000 321000
FRT NUMBER PLATEH .~ 1 pcs 80.00 #1 8000~ 8560
MSIG IN HOUSE OD CLAIM
DOA - 14/10/2018
EXCESS : $500
SURVEY BY
Qusctation valld 1l 22-10-2018
Tax Labouf Matorial  Maletal GST % GST Total Tatal amount Tetal smeount
Code Diecount Diszouni wxcl GST Indl. GST
&1 788.00 15,830.08 3,384 89 ™ 1,164 60 3,384 89 18 837 08 17 801 88

17.801 68

B Qovtolsy

S— 3
: Excpss - TBA

| —-:ﬂﬁﬂ' M‘ﬁm ahersalon v com:sg (lor orline serace appostiments| snd volumwagen comoeg and www.skoda com.sg (for sdditional services, products

i eon e li![u{]ﬁ @ 13¢5

%‘d .:i,

Service Advisor

=



N

WOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @
AT Tuas Avernr
Volkswagen SKODA wamis

amra
Mo 199101404T

OST Mo L0055 ‘
Quotation

Non hinding - Preview

Page 12
Compary . i 5-10-2010
mumu::ﬁmnu :;:mn Mm:' 2319004319
e Bk Caske 2 WUAM CHUAN CHEE Customer GSTID  200412212G
Singapars 04858 14 LENTOR GROVE Dealor 19000
! Smgapore 7A91AR Job order umbor 2018002345/ 1
] Je neoer duie 15-10-2019
Servien Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
w Wik Maodel
| WVWZZZ16ZFMOSOTeE | JETTA TSI Comio 00 DTF A
Pstnre  Owerpten Quanit Ut orcn T e
Chvsck Short Carcuil | Harmess Repas 1 pcs 200.00 " 20000 214.00
Diagnostic and Programming | pes 380.00 " WOLO~ S0
Lesked Check Vacuum & Regas 1 pes 238.00 " 23800 ~ 25480
SCEEZI0NE Hord : ' pes 113621 2800% ® s1a07 B75 13
FRT BONNET (épesy”
SCOROT21TAMGRL Cover For Bumper Primed e + i = 112237 MO0% © 80811 BE4 BR
wWCAROTI0GC Bumper Bracks! H‘f' 1 pes f3444 20.00% Ll 456 8O 4B8.TB
REINFORCEMENT
SCOBOT2 4B Foam insert 7 1 poa 10220 2000% ®m TAS58 ™3
FOAM LH
SCORITIMAG Foam Ingen T 1 pon 10220 2800% ® Tas8 873
- FORM RH
SCOB0STOR) Guide 1 sen 10132 2000% ™ 7295 TR08
BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET (/R
SCOADT1AIA Guide Piece R pea. N85 WO% M 278 4.3
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH ALe
SCAA0T 1AM Guide Pieca 1 =1 65 2000% W1 nm 4.9
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RHAM ¢
“CO80T261 Headlight Housng - 1 sz 11003 2800% W nn BATT
FOG LAMP BRACKET LH
e LILTTETY Sennor Bracket ade 7 1 pes 1507 2800% W 10,88 1161
SCAD1G4BAA Sensor Brackel Ate 1 pes 1507 2_O0% M 1085 1181
D 1B0MUZAY Z4-Plastc Adhenve sgs < 1 pcs T429 2800% W 5349 57
m& r—-nru? With Je 4 T e 118.08 Sooe ot ﬂu.u:'“
pes 00% ®
) NOZZLE CYLINDER LH - 3 e
SCE8S36STAIZIL  Radiwer Grile Satin Bia st pes. 58502 2000% M 408,81 43529
5C6853071F @88 Cooling Air Grill Satin B 1 pcs. 18048 20800% W 14598
. SCONSIGESE 808  Coaling Alr Grill Satin 'i?x . =
] 1 pes. B728 52,83
IO 2.2 it i e
1
e { g.. o pes. 330115 2800% 237083 25432
10073737 Contact Mousing With 2 28.00% 2585
5CHB055880) I.ull:-hﬂll ? . o A A o
1 pes 112241 2800% M 808 14 Be4 71
SCAB0SS6T Lﬂw : pea. Bi%4 ZmOow M 80.15 84.38
SCeansey wwmm m';u . per 3R 200N M 087 W75
SCO8T8411 1 pos. 09079 2800% M 64281 8ar 8
1KO121251BN 1 ' '
m OUTER ~® pos 85587 2800% M aT2 08 0513
1 1
KO121253AA mmw O (b ¢ = 85567 2800% M 41208 508,13
Qusck 1
1K0122291BE % pors A8 mh .,f pes. 2515 2000% W 18.11 19.38
G D13ABIMI w“““""" L pes. 2B 00 M #1686 6800



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

I i o s d 1

17 T Averne
BT a8
B Reg Mo 1001014047 volkswages SMODMA vt
GET Mo LAMNEHANIAL] ;
Quolation
son Binding - Praview
Page 2
Corrpany Cisstnmear Datnis Crocurmand no
:1.5,1; INSURANCE PTE LTD LTY Documant date 1510-2019
& Shartor Wiy VICTOR Cuninmer no. 211001211
3100 55X Contre 7 HLIAM CHLIAN CHEE Customer GST-I0 2004122126
Sngapore (48531 14 LENTOR GROVE Ciebese 10a9
Singapore THR1HA Joby et Pt 2019002345/ 1
Job arder dete 15-10-2018
Sarvce Advisor TICW CHUAN CHEE
Liperge plaie | Model oode Furmt rogeutralion Wik LA Luilmipe
SLGI0 MHIAGs ‘ FO-04- 7018 ‘ WWIZZ \AZFMOSDTES | JETTA TSI Comio B0 DTF 79487
Fermugn g Deemcrintan Cuantity Lnit Lini price Tascote  Toisl amount  Total amoust
ol GST oncl GST ncl GST
SCO1112040 "l, * 1 pcs MTE 2000% ™M 1929 084
MHGIJI'DE AH
SC11 00 Air Duict ' pcs #T0 2800% W L F ] 084
AR GLIDE Lst v~
1RO 1296 1 86F A Dot 1 s LM 2A00% [ 3] M 487
U - AR Tk Hose 7de 7
SCHETT103A 1 oca 8197 JB00% M 404 62 437 4
renoea L b 1 -
SCAEY 1135 Crons Suppon = 1 =1 ad e00m W 31.85 M08
FENDER BRACHET LM | M=
WHTDO208 Expanding Nul s -~ B Pcs 108 28.00% 3] Bar
Towing pesaisnce 1 pes 18500 M wﬁw"" 208 85
AIC GAS 1 - B0 00 = 80 8420
LABOUR $< —8 pea 47500 02555 4 D68 D0
Spray Pwinting 7 -8 pce 500.00 S ! 1.0.00
FRT WUMBER PUTEY 1 pey 8000 p 8000, 8580
MENG (N HOUSE DD CLAIM
DOA : 14N ooe
EXCESS : 3500
SURVEY BY
Crimtion walld t8 22-10-2010
Tasx [y Adatesinl Mulerisl GST% GST Tatal Toisl amourd Total amoun
Cooe Drscoun Dimcouri sucd. GST rcl. GST
" T8 00 1583008 1IMBE ™ 1,184 80 3384 80 18 837.00 1T.801 B8

\ Sarvice Advisor

E}zrm il

Farmy e Ew

—":ﬁ,ﬁir P &
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue

Singapore B38178

Biz. Aeg. No.: 1981014842
GST No.: M200S85052

Company Customer Detaila:
MSIG INSURANCE PTE LTD Mr
4 Shanton Way VICTOR
£21-01 5GX Centra 2 KUAH CHUAN CHEE
Singapore 048581 14 LENTOR GROVE
Singapara THI188
License plate | Modal code First registration ViN
SLGan 1633G5 25-04-2018 WVWZZZ18ZFMOS0TES
o e ek
W‘?’?‘ it Quariity |
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs
Leaked Check, Vacuum & Regas 1 pes.
Cover for Bumpar Primed 1 pcs.
5Ce807108C Bumpar Bracket 1 pecs.
REINFORCEMENT"XR-151018
5CEBOSTO6) Guide 1 pee.
BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET XR-151018
SCEB07183A Guide Piece 1 pea.
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH*XR-151018
BCEBOT1B4A Guide Pleca 1 pca.
BUMFER SIDE BRACKET RH*XR-151019
5069184934 Sensor Bracket 1 pea
AD-181019
SCEO10404A Sensor Bracket 1 pos.
AD-161019
O 180KU2AY 2k-Plastic Adhesive 1 pcs.
XR-15118
D 82215041 Bonding Agent For Plasic 1 pos.
XR-151019
ECEAG3651AJZLL  Radiator Grille Satin Ela 1 pca.
XR-151018
SCEI41T51R Gas Discharge Haadlight W 1 pcs.
HAAMP LH*SO-171019
5CH8055880 Leck Carrier With Mountin 1 pes.
XR-151018
5CE805567 Suppon For Lock Carmiet 1 pos.
XR-151019
5CE805831 Cross Support 1 pos.
HLAMP TOP PANEL LH
1KD122291BE Quick Coupling Plece 1 pea.
AADIATOR TOP HOSE
ADAPTOR"AD-1681018
G D13ABIMI Coolant Concentrate 2 pos.
XR-151019
5C6121283G Air Duct 1 pEs.
AlR GUIDE LH'XR-151010
1KD12961688F Alr Duet 1 pes.
U - AIR INTAKE HOSE"AQ-1681018
SCER211054 Fender 1 pea.
FENDER LH'XR-151018
5CE821135 Cross Support 1 pes.
FENDER BRACKET LH"XR-151018
WHTDOL604 Nut -] pes.
XR-151018
Towing assistancs i pcs.
AC GAS 1 pos.
LABOUR 45 pos.

Tax invaice
Preview
Page 12
Documant no.
Document dats ap-10-2019
Customar no. 5211000211
Customer GST-ID 200412212G
Dealar 30088
Job order number 2018002355/ 1
Job order date 15-10-2019
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Modal Mileage
JETTA TSl Comip 80 O7F 76,497
360.00 # 385.20
238.00 #1 238.00 254 66
112237 28.00% ¥ Boa.11 B64.68
63444 2B00% 01 458.80 4Ba.7B
101.32 28.00% L h 7285 T8.08
31686 20.00% L 2278 2439
3165 2800% " 2.1 2430
1507 28.00% #1 10,85 1169
1507 28.00% #1 10.85 11.81
7429 28.00% #1 53.49 57.23
EES0 25.00% ¥ 40.97 4384
585,02 28.00% #1 406.81 43529
330115 28.00% # 2378.83 2543
112241 28.00% #1 BOB.14 BE4.TY
B354 2300% N 80.15 64,38
3732 23.00% " 26.87 28.75
25.15 28.00% L 18,11 19.38
4283 2B00% #1 61.68 506.00
2579 2800% M1 1029 20.84
3228 28.00% LA 2324 24.87
S561.8T7 28.00% LA 404.82 43294
4424 28.00% #1 .85 34.08
105 28.00% #1 B8.05 847
185.00 (1] 195.00 20885
80,00 W 60.00 84,20
475,00 " 213750 228713

922




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @ @
17 Tuas Avenus
Cormmpntial

Singapore G381 76
Biz. Reg. No: 1991014042 Volkswagen SHODA  vehicies
GS5T Mo M200985052 i
Tax Invoice
Preview
Page 22
Company Customar Datails Docurment na
MSIG INSURANCE PFTE LTD Mr Document date 30-10-2019
4 Shenton Way VICTOR Customer no. 5211001211
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 KUAH CHUAN CHEE Customer GST-ID 200412212G
Singapore 048581 14 LENTOR GROVE Dealer apEgg
Singapore TES1B8 Job order number 20190023561 1
Job order date 18-10-2018
Sarvice Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Model code Firat registration VIN Model Milaage
SLG30) 1833G5 29-04-2016 WAVWEZZZ16ZFMOS0TEE | JETTA TSI Camido 80 OTF 79,487
2 |
3 pcs.
FRT NUMBER PLATE 1 pcs.
Insurance Excess 1 pecs.
MSIG IN HOUSE OD CLAIM
DOA : 1410/2019
EXCESS ; 5500

SURVEY BY : RASUL (LKK)

568.00 ™

821574 223345

Customer Service Advisor

Plaase inspect your vehicle pror o leaving out premises, we ssek your understanding thal we are not abie to honour clakma on scratchen. dents eic. after your car has
infl our premises

—VISIT OUA WEBSITE! ahereales. vw.oom.sg (lor online service appoisirments) and volkswagen com sg and wew skods com. g (for additional services, product
and promotions), —

AN und transler paymants should be mage payable 1o Vokewagen Group Singupors P Lid, Bank Nama: Deutsche Bank AG [Singapore Branch), Bank Account:
20214002, Swilt Code DEUTSGSG. Pleuse indioats Customet Nusmber (sg 52 1000000), Customes Nama and involos Number in the payments

Until payrmant of all goods (parts, sccessorien aic ) has bean made in full 1o and received by Volkswagen Group Singapare (VGS), the gooos remain i egal
puﬂ-hnr.IUEI.i-ml'i--rmmymkﬂmwm.mﬁ-mﬂumw%ﬁummnmd
T irvoios or the collection of your cas, whichevar is eafier

For wanmanty tarms and condiboms plaase wisll our welisite www, volkwesgen com 53

Thes s an suthorised documant, No signature (s reguied



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER,..(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING B R B

|  Cmse  |Notified |Est Submitted | Ad) Asmigned LA Apt Ad) Submnred | Ins Auth'ed Chituh

[ |16 Oct 2019 lﬂimun $$10,313.74 Panding for Survey
Main 16 Ocx 2019 14:11 ! Report

| | i ke npe | e S L Cancal Case |

Reference Claim Detalls

L

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ) [Created by Insurer] ]
| Insured: Victor Kuah Chuan Chee, ID: SB330121A, Tel +6594230%63
| wehicle Reg. . | 14710/2019 18:00 - :59 [
| Na.: SL.G300 |Md"“_“_'_‘_ 41 Manths and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}) |
| 3 | Policy/Cower | 2B736267AVW [Comprehensive)
|Claim Type: | OD / G0BS39 S  |MoteNo: |Coverape: 29/04/2019 - 28/04/2020
| = — — | Excess: | 54500.00 —
| Repairer: Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid {Tuss) Ne: 27 Tuas Ave 9, 839197 Tuas - Tel: 65156560
[nding | Ms1G tnsuranee (Singapore) Pre. Lt (HQ) - Tel +65 6527 7868 . [Handied by Jeannie Cheng Jin Rang - 6564 2537]
[ Adyumter: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 . [Handied by MOHD RASUL) .. [Final Rpt due 15/11/2019]
:"'“"H":’m Victor Kush Chiuan Chee (30 / Male], NRIC: SESI0171A, Tel: +6584330969 Email:
Agd) Asg. Car ol Tuss wishop. Manual assigned to LKE via email on 18/10/18.. Survey B reverl. Please contact us ASAP Irmcmmmu'
| Remarks: ESEignmant
| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED B — o view Al | Compase Case Mail ||

| MSIG_SG (17/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5510313.74) - SLGI03 - Claim Handler: Jeannie Chen...

oew A | _saoren Tasks | _croate wew Taex | _comprese | |
Assigned By  Completsd On  Created On  Done?

Handler

Task Group Subject

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 12/11/2019




Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLG30) (608539)

oD

Oct 14 2019 6:00PM
[Vicetor Kuah Chuan Chee]
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Video ) _ N ]
{#o | Finakzed On MSIG Tnsurance (Singapara) Pre. Lid, (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/10/19 10:40 | ES6611M - TP Accident Video © | Lood Mpa .
. ]
Assesement Reports [1perpage  [~] v

o[ Finaized On__

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ]

I [15/10/13 1113 | Accident Statement : | @ | Losd v
(No_lFinsiized On LKK Auta Consultants Pt Ltd (HQ) || Thumbnai| Print
1 [16/10/1917:04 | Adjustar Immediste Advice | @ | Losd HTM |
vhatosrimenes Goorpage ] &
o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consuitants Pie Ltd (HQ) . Thumbnail Print
1 B4/11/19 14115 | Genaral View 0 wawrc
7 |04/11/19 1418 | Geners! View O | s ¥

3| D4/11719 14:1F | General View O wars | M |

4 |D4/11/1914:18 | Genersl View - 0 wrs | F |

5 |04/11/1914:18 | Ganars! View 0| sdvs | A |

6 |D4/11/19 14:18 General View D | edFe ;f.;

7 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View 0| wure | P

B |D4/11715 14:168 | Genersl View 0| waws | F

9 |04/11/19 14:18 | Genersl View - O | wedws | M

10 |04/11/18 14:18 | Ganaral View - O | dwc | A

11| 4/11/19 14:18 | General View D | waws | A

12 |04/10/19 14118 | Genersl View O | waws | B

13 |Da/11/19 14:18 | Geners) View 0| wawe | A

14 |04/11/19 14:18 | Genarsl View - 0| tedwc | B

15 |04/11/19 14:16 | Gonarsl View 0| wwc | &

16 |D4/11/19 14:18 | Geners) View 0| were | A

17 |D4/1119 14018 | Genersl View - Q| wuws B

I8 |04/11719 14:18 | General View 0| surs |

15 |04/11/19 14:18 General View 0| adic | M

20 [04/11/19 1418 | General View @ weaws | @

21 |04/11/19 14:18 | Genaral View 0| tadwc | &

71 |D4/11/19 14:18 | Genernl View © | aiws | M |

73 |04/11/19 14118 | Genarsl View @ | e |

24 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View - O | wadws | |

29 |04/11/19 14:18 | Ganaral View 0| wwurc B

76 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View Q| edrs | B |

7 |04/11/19 14:18 | Genersl View D | toaaws |

I8 |D4/11/19 14018 | General View 0| wwrs | B

29 |B4/11/19 14:18 | Genaral View - 0O vwurs | F

W0 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View O | adic | B
31 (041119 1415 | Ganarai View O Leerc | R

I |04/11/18 14:18 | Genaral View 0| kedwc | A

I3 |04/11/19 1418 | General View 0| woaws | &

34 |04/11/19 14:18 | Geners] View 0| warws | B |

35 |04/11/19 14:18 | Genersl View O | tadrs | 4|

3% [04/11/19 14118 | General View @ warc | W

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 12/11/2019
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Video liperpoge (o] M
No_| Finaiized On MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pre. Ltd. (W) B Thumbinail | Print |
37 [0411/1914:18 | General View - O | oadwe | 5
38 |D4/11/1914:18 GemersiView O wews | B
35 (04711738 1418 | General View D! wedwc | A
40 [DA/11/19 1418 | Geners] View II___ Load 36G |
41 |04/13/19 14:18 | General View | @ | wawc | A
42 |D4/11/19 1418 | General View B O eaws B
41 |04/11/18 14:18 | General View | @) | Losdirs |
(44| 04/11/19 14:16 | General View 0 | leedrc | H
(A5 | 04/11/16 1418 | General View O o | F
46 |D4/11/19 31418 General View Q| teeaws | M |
47 |04/11/16 14:18 | Ganarsl View 0| wars | &
(48 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View O Ledwe |
49 |0411/19 1418 | Ganeral View 0| wearc B
50 04/11/15 1418 | General View 0 carc B
51 |[M4/11/15 14:18 Gunersl View _! | Losd WG -}
52 (04/11/1914:18  General View Q0 wars B
51 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View 0| aaws | A
54 |(De/11/19 1418 General View - Q| wawe B
55 |D4/11/19 14118 General View O | waws | B
56 |D4/11/19 14:18  Genersl View | tvwws | B
57 |D4/11/19 14:18 Genersl View 0| weaws | B
58 |04/11/18 14:18 | Genarsl View g load G | B
59 |(4/11/19 14:18  Genersl View @ wurs | A
60 |D4/11/1914:18 | Ganarsl View @ | wwdwc | 4
61 |D4/11/19 14:18  General View © | wars | B
62 |0D4/11/19 1418 Genersl View 0| waws | B
B3 |D4/11/19 14:18 | General View 0| weawc | B
64 (04/11/12 14118 | General View 0| wews | A
65 |D4/11/19 14718 | Ganeral View 0| wars | &
66 |04/11/19 14:18 | General View Q| wcwc | A
67 |04711/15 14:19 | Reinspection Phote 0| adwe | A
B8 | 04/11/19 14:19 | Reinspection Photo 0| weews | A
65 (471119 14:18 | Reinspection Photo i load 1 | B
(70 |04/11/15 14119 | Reinspection Photo 0| owFc | B
71 |04/10/18 14:19 | Reinspection Photo | @ waws | B
72 |04/11/1% 14:19 | Reinspection Photo 0| wawc | B
171 |D4/11/12 14:19 | Reinspection Photo 0| e | B
|74 |p4/11/18 1419 | Reinspection Phata 0| e | B
(75 (04711718 14119 | Relnspection Phota i Load G |
|76 |04/11/19 14:19 | Reinspection Photo 0 warc | H
(77 04711719 14:19 | Reinspaction Photo @ oeews | B
|78 |D4/11/1% 14:19 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadwc | F |
|l_‘.rl_ 04/11/19 14:19 | Reinspection Photo '@y | Losaws | & |
(B0 [04/11/1814:15 | Reinspection Photo @] ewdwe | @
|81 |04/11/1514:1% | Reinspection Photo 0| odws | H
B2 |D4/11/1914:19 | Reinspection Photo | @) | weoawc | &
B3 |D4/11/19 14:19 Relnspection Photo | | Loadc | &
54 [041115 1415 | Reinapection Phote (I E ]
{85 |04/11/1914:19 | Relnspection Photo 0 lsdrc o
86 |04/11/1% 14:19  Reinspection Photo 0 oo | B
BT |D4/11/19 14019 Reinspoction Phota 0D cedws | M
88 |D4/11/19 14:19 Relnspaction Photo D | lcadirc | W
89 |04/11/1914.19 Reinspection Phote O Loiic | &
|50 |04/11/1214.15 | Reinspection Photo Q| s | B
151 |D4/11/1914:1%  Reinspection Photo i Load G | B
{91 04/1171914:19% | Reinspection Photo - 0 | oscrc | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp...
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'video {1perpage Iv] M
= S =
(Mo | Fnalaed On MS1G Insursnce (Singapore) Pie. Ltd, (HQ) = ] Thumbnail rink
51 |04/11/151411% | Reinspection Photo l___ wad ¥G | A |
g4 (04711191415 | Reinspection Photo O tosdwc M |
1= . =
95 |04/11/19 1419 | Reinspection Photo Q| wedc B
{

Documentation B 1 per pade =
No_|Finalised O | MS16G tnsurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail Print |
1 16/10/19 10:35 | ES6611M - TP Accident Report Load POF |
|2 |16/10/18 10:3% | Estimate B Load POF |
'3 16/10/19 1039 Transfer Fee Enquiry == | Load PoF
4 |16/10/19 10:3% PARF_CDE Rebate Enguiry B _s Load POF
|5 |16/10/19 10:39 | Emall to arrange survey S losd POF |
|Wo | Finalized On | MSTG Insurance (Singapore ) Pte. Ltd. {Internal Surveyor) | Thumbnail | Primt
1| 18/10/19 1405 Survey Requast - Manual Assigned 1 Load FOF
Hi | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) R | Thumbnail | Print
1 [16/10/19 16:56 | ESTIMATE B | oo
Linked Accident Report Documents
Mﬁnmmiul
Assessment Reports S |1 per page E El
{fe | Fnalized On | Volkswagen Centre Singapors (HQ] I Thumbnail | Print |
't 151019 11:13 | Accident Statement I o [ | cadwm [
|
| Photos/Images {3 per page fl g_!
[No | Finalized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) ] h Print|
1 |15/10/1911:08 | Accident Phato @) | woea o B;
7 |15/10/1911:08 | Accident Phote - |0 | loadps | B |
3 |15/10/18 11:08 | Accldent Phate Q| advs | B
4 |15/10/1911:08 | Accident Photo @ | loors | B
|5 |15/101%11:08 | Accident Photo B - €@ | wedws | &
|6 |15/10/1911:08 | Aceident Photo || wes | B
|7 |15/10/1% 11:08 | Accident Photo o B | 8| adirs | M
8 |15/10/1911:08 | Aceldent Photo O ldic | WA
3 |15/10/1% 11:08 | Accident Photo B w4
10 |15/10/15 11:08 | Accident Photo | @ waews @
11 [15/10/1911:08 | Accident Photo - 0O wxwe | &
12 |15/10/19 11:08 | Accident Photo O v | &
13 [15/10/19 11:08 | Aceident Phots 0| loaawe | &
14 |15/10/1911:08 | Accident Photo — — — 0 loauwrs | B
Documentation 1 per page EJ_ &
Na | Finalired On Volkswagen Centre Singapore [HQ) Thumbmall | Print
! |15/10/18 11:07 | Sketch Plan Load TIF
7 [15/10/1911:07 | Sketch Plan #2 Lowd TIF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST . - Reset | Seve | Pt |

There are no document checklists configured

Dur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ)

[
Show Remarks To: ] Handiing tnsurer
Ko REMErEL AN preate Esleas yau show m E sther perves.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne1sssoriser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB0S Email: sur@ikkauto com assignmentsi@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Our File No: CS/MSG19018257/R1TD3E2
;gﬂh::::%p#?hm SGX Centra 2 Dt xces A
REFERENCE
Insured/Clamant: Victor Kuah Chuan Chee Palicy No: 2B73626TAVW
Date of Loss: 1410/:2018 MNature of Claim: oD Claim No: 608539
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLG30J
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN JETTA, 1.4 TSI (A) Engine No CAXFT5034
Reg Date: 28/04/2016 (Man. Year 2015) Chassis No: WVWZZZ16ZFM0O50769
Colour: White Odometer; TS498 km
Engine Capacity: 1380 cc
Markel Value/MNew Car
Price: 5%58,000.00
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake [Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Fronl Lefl Side Continental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Continental 8§ mm
Froni Right Side: Conlinental 8 mm Rear Righ! Side: Continental & mm
The above valves represent the remaining lyre traads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Paris B.7B4.04 §5.823.24 2.960.84 am
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.853.00 4 490.50 3,362 .50 42 82
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 16,637.08 10,313.74 6,323.34 38.01
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1.164.60 721.06 442 64 as.om
Nett Amount [S§) 17.801.68 11,035.70 6,765.98 38.01
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment 16/10/2018
Date Inspected: 16/10/2019 Inspected At Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
(Tuas)
MNo: 17 Tuas Ave 8
Singapore 838187
Estimated Period of Repair 8.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

WOTE This repart represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stafed hevein, Such inspection has been carned ouf fo the bast of our
knowieoge and abilly Aut any other labdity under any other circumatances i hereby expresaly axciudoed

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 12/11/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: 143
Labour:

Repairer's

\ersion® 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Nov 2018)

Page 2 of 3

VOLKSWAGEN JETTA 1.4 TSI (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLG30J)

Validity:

(Price-denominated Standard List)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
| Further Info: liern:.!gg!ues nut__il_'! Eff_rfr}ﬁ _mtah:guu are pmﬂm&d with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Part

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages. running page

No. Gty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *HOOD FRT BONNET Repair B1B.OTFS *-FS
2 1 *COVER FOR BUMPER PRIMED Deformed B0OB.11FS "BOB.11FS
3 1 *BUMPER BRACKET REINFORCEMENT Bent 456.80FS °456.B0F5
4 1 *FOAM INSERT FOAM LH Serviceable 73.58F5 “F5
5 1 *FOAM INSERT FORM RH Serviceable 73.58F5 *-FS
B 1 *GUIDE BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET Cracked T285F5 “T205F5
[ S *GUIDE PIECE BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH Necessary 2278FS “2278F5
B 1 *GUIDE PIECE BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH Necessary 22.79FS “22.79F5
9 1 *HEADLIGHT HOUSING FOG LAMP BRACKET LH Serviceable 78.22F5 “FS
10 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Necessary 10.85FS *10B5FS
11 1 *SENSOR BRACKET Necessary 10.85FS *10.85FS
12 1 *2K-PLASTIC ADHESIVE Necessary 5349FS5 “5340F5
13 1 *BONDING AGENT FOR PLASTIC Necessary 4D.897TF5 "40.87FS
14 1 *PRESSURE CYLINDER WITH JE NOZZLE CYLINDER LH Serviceable B5.02FS -
15 1 "RADIATOR GRILLE SATIN BLA Cracked 406.81FS "408.81FS
16 1 *COOLING AIR GRILL SATIN B CENTRE LOWER GRILLE Serviceable  13643FS *-FS5
7T 1 *COOLING AIR GRILL SATIN B FOG LAMP GRILLE LH  Serviceable B2 83FS *F5
18 1 *GAS DISCHARGE HEADLIGHT W HILAMP LH Cracked 2,376.83FS5"2,3TB.BIFS
19 2 *FLAT CONTACT HOUSING WITH HILAMP WIRE Serviceable 2585FS “FS

HOUSING
20 1 *LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTIN Cracked BOB.14FS “BDB.14FS
21 1 *SUPPORT FOR LOCK CARRIER Benl B80.15F5 *B0.15FS
2 1 *CROSS SUPPORT H/ILAMP TOP PANEL LH Benl 26B7F5 “"26.8TFS
23 1 *AIR CONDITIONER CONDENSER Serviceable 842 81FS *.F5
24 1 *RADIATOR OUTER Serviceable 4T72.08F5 *-F5
25 1 "RADIATOR INNER Serviceable  4T2.08F5 s
2 2 *COOLANT CONCENTRATE Necessary B61.68F5 *"B6168FS
2T 1 *AlR DUCT AIR GUIDE RH Serviceable 189.29FS *-F5
28 1 *AIR DUCT AIR GUIDE LH Cracked 18.20F5 *1D29FS
20 1 *AIR DUCT U-AIR INTAKE HOSE Deformed 2324F5 "2324FS
0 1 *FENDER LH Benl 404 B2FS *404 B2FS
N1 *CROSS SUPPORT FENDER BRACKET LH Mecessary 31.B5F5 *31.B5FS
2 1 *EXPANDING NUT Mecessary B05FS  "B.05FS

(BPCS)
a 1 *FRT NUMBER PLATE Benl BOODDFS *BO.OOFS
M1 "QUICK COUPLING PIECE RADIATOR TOP HOSE Broken 18.11FS *1B.11FS

ADAPTOR
F=Franchise parl. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S§) 8,784.08  5,823.24

Report was unsubmitted during this pnnt-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=...
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thare are no new miscellaneous lems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 CHECK SHORT CIRCUIT | HARNESS REPAIR Mew 200.00 0.00
2  DIAGNOSTIC AND PROGRAMMING Mew 360.00 360.00
3 TOWING ASSISTANCE New 195.00 185.00
4  AIC GAS New E0.00 68000
5 LABOUR New 3,800.00 2.137.50
B  SPRAY PAINTING New 3.000.00 1.500.00
7 LEAKED CHECK, VACUUM & REGAS MNew 238.00 23800
Gross Labour Cost (55) 7,853.00 4,490.50

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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